
December 20, 2024 

Subject: Intersection Safety Improvements 

State WIN: 026284.00 

Location: Chelsea 

Amendment No. 2 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

Make the following changes to the bid documents: 

In the bid book: 

Remove Pages seventeen through twenty titled Proposal Schedule of Items dated 12/2/2024 and 

Replace with the attached Proposal Schedule of Items dated 12/20/2024 

Remove pages 55 to 58 Special Provisions Section 202 Removing Structures and Obstructions 

(Removing Pavement Surface – Medium Cut Drum) and Replace with pages 55 to 58 Special 

Provisions Section 202 Removing Structures and Obstructions (Removing Pavement Surfaces) 

In the Plan Sheet: 

Remove sheet 2 TYPICAL SECTIONS dated 11/26/2024 and Replace with the attached Sheet 2 

TYPICAL SECTIONS dated 12/4/2024

Remove sheet 3 Estimated Quantities dated 11/26/2024 and Replace with the attached  Sheet 3 
Estimated Quantities dated 12/4/2024

The following questions have been received: 

Question:  It appears that the specifications (Bit Item) calls out for a "Medium Cut Drum".  There are 

areas where the milling could reach 5" in depth.  A "Medium Cut Drum" isn't made to cut that deep.  

Can a regular drum be utilized?  Please clarify as soon as possible. 

Response: Removing Pavement Surface Item has been changed to 202.202.  See attached revised Plan 

Sheet 3 and revised Schedule of Items.  In the Bid Book remove pages 55 to 58 Special Provisions 

Section 202 Removing Structures and Obstructions (Removing Pavement Surface – Medium Cut Drum) 

and replace with pages 55 to 58 Special Provisions Section 202 Removing Structures and Obstructions 

(Removing Pavement Surfaces) see attached.   



Question:  Detail A on Sheet 02 says 8" colored concrete broom finish. Does this project require color? 

Response: The concrete is not colored.  See attached revised Plan Sheet #2. 

Question:  Is there a specified length between construction joints we need to have? 

Response:  Construction joints are not required.  See revised Plan Sheet #2 and Special Provision 

Section 502 Structural Concrete (Roadway Median) Placement of Concrete in the bid book. 

Question:  Detail A on Sheet 2 of the plans references "8" Colored Concrete Broom Finish".  There is 
no other reference that the Median Concrete is colored.  Please confirm whether this concrete is 
colored and if yes, provide a specification for the coloring.  With both these next few weeks being 
short weeks with holidays, please respond as soon as you can. 

Response: The concrete is not colored.  See attached revised Plan Sheet #2. 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on January 8, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
























